From: |

Sent: Wednesday 13 November 2019 15:20
To: Frontex <frontex@frontex.europa.eu>
Subject: DEPORTATION FROM LESVOS GREECE WHILE INTERIM MEASURES PENDING

To whom it may concern,

| am one of the coordinators of the pro bono legal aid project of NGO || Il which is
implemented on the islands of the Aegean. On the context of this project, we legally represent

a man from ||| G (o whom judicial proceedings for temprorary

protection before the competent courts are pending. His details are |G -nd ris

police number |

As we were informed by the police authorities, the above mentioned person is included on
Friiday's (15/11/2019) readmission of third countries nationals to Turkey from the island of
Lesvos Greece , despite the fact that a decision for his application of annulment and interim
measures against his deportation process as well as his rejection of his asylum application
bY Appeals Authority are pending before the national courts.

Yesterday (12/11/2019) he submitted an application of annulment and application of
suspension and interim measures against the decision that rejects his asylum application on
second instance before the competent court of the Appeals Court of Peiraius. The procedure
for granting interim measures and suspension of the rejective second instance decision, is
pending and no decision has been issued while Greek Law sets concrete timelines for the
issucance of such decision on behalf of the competent Appeals Court according to article 15
par. 5 L. 3068/2002 article, as amended by 29 par. 2 L 4540/2018, timelimits that there are
not exceeded

Therefore, any action of forced removal of the above mention person while his application
for granting suspension and interim measures is still pending, violates his right to judicial
protection

In the light of the above, we request that his upcoming readmission not to be materialized and
that he will not be deported while the above process is still pending

On behalf of Coordination Team Legal Aid Project / NGO || N

Attorney at Law
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